Timothy Wilson

From: Jennifer Raab

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 9:11 PM

To: Lon Seth Kaufman; Laura S Hertzog; John T Rose
Subject: Re: Parsons: Administrative leave

REDACTED
Sent from my iPad

On May 31, 2018, at 5:16 PM, Lon Seth Kaufman <Ik506 @hunter.cuny.edu> wrote:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded meséage:

From: "Slonim, Jeffrey" <Jeffrey Slonim@rfcuny.org>
Date: May 31, 2018 at 5:06:21 PM EDT

To: "KAUFMAN,LON SETH" <LK506 @HUNTER.CUNY.EDU>
Cc: "Rothbard, Richard" <Richard Rothbard@rfcuny.org>
Subject: Parsons: Administrative leave

Lon—

After placing Professor Parsons on administrative leave, what steps has Hunter taken to
restrict his access to Hunter’s resources, such as email and other IT credentials?

The Graduate Center would like to be sure that whatever actions it takes are consistent
with those taken by Hunter.

Thanks —

Jeff Slonim

Jeffrey Slonim
Chief Counsel and Secretary of the Board

230 West 41st Street

New York, NY 10036

212-417-8360
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